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en, Mr, Justice Thomas Jo

\iﬂ (SCJ)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Your Honour:

Kennedy, Robert <rope
' rtkennedy@dent
June 22, 2020 10:19 A #ECEIoRS conys

Campbel, Amanda; JUS-G-
Justice Thomas John (SCJ)
RE: CL Court Filing: Mo
(CV-17-1 1679—00(1)

MAG-CSD—Toronto—SCJ Commercial List; McEwen, Mr.

tion Record of the Receiver returnable June 22 2020

Thank you for your time today.

As requested, in attendance today were the following individuals:

- Ropert J. Kennedy, counsel to BDO Canada Limited:
- JQSIe Pari;i, Receiver BDO Canada Limited: and
- Michael Title, counsel to 52 investors in the syndicated mortgage.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Robert J. Kennedy
Partner

Our COVID-19 Client Resources Hub is available to the public, part of Dentons' global commitment to
help our clients and our communities navigate this pandemic's legal and business challenges.

D +1416 367 6756
robert kennedy@dentons.com
Bio | Website

Dentons Canada LLP
77 King Street West, Suite 400, Toronto-Dominion Centre Toronto, ON M5K 0A1 Canada

Rattagan Macchiavello Arocena > Jiménez de Aréchaga, Viana & Brause > Lee International >
Kensington Swan > Bingham Greenebaum > Cohen & Grigsby > Sayarh & Menjra > Larrain Rencoret
> Hamilton Harrison & Mathews > Mardemootoo Balgobin > HPRP > Zain & Co. > Delany Law >
Dinner Martin > For more information on the firms that have come together to form Dentons, go to
dentons.com/legacyfirms

Dentons is a global legal practice providing client services worldwide through its member firms and affiliates. This
email may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure,
copying, distribution and use are prohibited: please notify us immediately and delete this email from your systems.
To update your commercial electronic message preferences email dentonsinsightsca@dentons.com or visit our
website. Please see dentons.com for Legal Notices.

From: Campbell, Amanda

Sent: June 22, 2020 8:52 AM

To: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List <MAG.CSD.To.SCJCom@ontario.ca>; Jusice McEwen
(ThomasJohn.McEwen@scj-csj.ca) <ThomasJohn.McEwen@scj—csj.ca>

Cc: Kennedy, Robert <robert.kennedy@dentons.com>

Subject: RE: CL Court Filing: Motion Record of the Receiver returnable June 22 2020 (CV-17-11679-00CL)
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